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Memo

To: Rules Committee Members

From: Michael Erke, Bill Referral Consultant
Date: 1/10/20

Re: Consent Bill Referrals

VICE CHAIR
JORDAN CUNNINGHAM

MEMBERS
WENDY CARRILLO
HEATH FLORA
TIMOTHY S. GRAYSON
SYDNEY KAMLAGER
BRIAN MAIENSCHEIN
DEVON J. MATHIS
SHARON QUIRK-SILVA
JAMES C. RAMOS
ROBERT RIVAS
BUFFY WICKS

MARC LEVINE (D-ALT.)
TYLER DIEP (R-ALT.)

Since you received your preliminary list of bill referrals, there have been no changes.

Back to Agenda Page 2 of 4




REFERRAL OF BILLS TO COMMITTEE

01/13/2020

Pursuant to the Assembly Rules, the following bills were referred to committee:
Assembly Bill No. Committee:

ACR 147 TRANS.

ACR 148 RLS.
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http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=201920200ACR147
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=201920200ACR148

RE-REFERRAL OF BILLS

01/13/2020

The Committee on Rules has re-referred the following bills to Committee:
Assembly Bill No. Committee:

*AB 1263 B.&P.

**AB 1263 P.&C.P.

AB 1616 B. &P.
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http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1263
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1263
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billPdf.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1616

